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Bid Opportunity Detail

 Return to Listing  Supplier Registration

Bid Information
Type Request for Proposal

Status Awarded

Number RFP 24-007 Addendum 1 (Student Nutrition High
School Serving Line)

Issue Date & Time 3/10/2024 10:00:02 AM (CT)

Close Date & Time 4/18/2024 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Question Cut Off Date 4/11/2024 02:00:00 PM (CT)

Duration 1 month 8 days

Notes Galena Park Independent School District (“GPISD” or
“the “District”) is soliciting proposals for RFP 24-007
Student Nutrition High School Serving Line.
Details are more fully set out in the Request for
Proposals (“RFP”).  The submission deadline will be
Thursday, April 18, 2024 at 2:00 PM CST at the
GPISD Admin Building, Purchasing Department,
located at 14705 Woodforest Blvd., Houston, TX
77015.
 
Additional information may be obtained at GPISD
eBid system
https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/Login.aspx or by
contacting the Purchasing Department at our
website: galenaparkisd.com/Page/1155 
 
Galena Park ISD reserves the right to reject any or all
proposals.

Contact Information
Name Buyer - Wendy McClain

Address Galena Park ISD
14705 Woodforest Blvd.
Houston 77015

Phone (832) 386-1016

Fax (832) 386-1428

Email purchasing@galenaparkisd.com

Award Attachments
File Name Description File Size

Award Letter RFP 24-007 Student Nutrition High School Serving Line.pdf  Detail Award Letter 65 KB

Bid Attachments
File Name Description File Size

GPISD Map 2023-24.pdf (please login to view this document) GPISD Map 996 KB

Addendum RFP 24-007 Student Nutrition High School Serving Line (2).pdf  Addendum #1 Extended deadline April 18, 2024 On-Site Visits 89 KB

Bid Questions

Question Is there milk boxes included in the bid?

Answer No milk boxes are in the bid. 

Submitted 4/18/2024 09:20:05 AM (CT)

Question In the attributes tab page 1 section 20. MINORITY/WOMEN BUSINESS ENTERPRISE (MWBE) AND HISTORICALLY UNDERUTILIZED BUSINESSES (HUB)

Answer These documents can be included in the Reference response if you are a Minority/Women business enterprise. If not, then you do not have to include this
information. 

Submitted 4/10/2024 09:33:34 AM (CT)

Question Under Attributes tab section 36, What is to be entered? 

 

Answer GPISD is requesting a description of sales regarding serving lines. How the company sales this particular type of equipment. 

Submitted 4/10/2024 09:29:50 AM (CT)

Question Under Attributes tab, section 35 what is the organization chart? 

Answer An organizational chart, also called organigram, organogram, or organizational breakdown structure, is a diagram that shows the structure of an
organization and the relationships and relative ranks of its parts and positions/jobs. 
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Basically from the owner down to the employees. 

 

Submitted 4/10/2024 09:26:54 AM (CT)

Question Would you please post the site visit sign in sheets?

Answer There was zero attendance at both site visits on Wednesday, April 4/3/24 at 9:30am and Thursday, April 4/4/24 at 1:30pm.  

Submitted 4/9/2024 09:55:28 AM (CT)

Question Hello! Are site visits required? If so, can are manufacturer representatives allowed to attend in place of dealers? Thank you.

Answer Good Morning!  Site Visits are NOT required.  If you do plan on coming out, a manufacturer representative may be allowed to attend in place of the
dealer.  

Thank You

Submitted 4/2/2024 09:50:50 AM (CT)

Question Will a bidders list or plan holders list be made available?

Answer Due to this being a sealed bid, we are unable to release any information until the bid has been closed and unsealed.  

Thank You

Submitted 3/26/2024 08:54:04 AM (CT)

Question I have received a request to quote installation of serving line(s) at Galena Park. Before I can provide a turnkey quote for installation, I’ll need to inspect
the site(s) for any utility requirements. Can I set a time to walk the proposed installation sites with someone? Thank you in advance.

Answer Unfortunately due to the specifications being listed on the bid we are unable to open it up for vendors to come out.

If there are questions that you have on the specifications, you are more than welcome to submit those questions through Ionwave and I would be more
than happy to try and get some answers for you.

 

Submitted 3/18/2024 12:56:27 PM (CT)

Bid Event Non-Participation Activity
Activity Date Activity Name Description

3/27/2024 12:00:00 PM (CT) Addendum #1  

5/13/2024 12:00:00 AM (CT) Award Date  
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Date:  May 15, 2024 

 

 

Congratulations!  
 
In response to RFP 24-007 Student Nutrition High School Serving Line, we are 
pleased to inform you that your qualifications have been carefully reviewed and 
accepted. The Initial Term of the prospective contract is a one time purchase.   
 
Galena Park ISD Board of Trustees approved the award on Monday May 13, 
2024.   
 
In accordance with state bid laws, legal notices were published in accordance 
with Texas Education Code 44.031. 
 
Contract is a one time purchase. 
 
Thank you for your interest in Galena Park ISD.  
 
Awarded vendor can view the notification at  GPISD eBid System 

site,  https://galenaparkisd.ionwave.net/Login.aspx   

 
 

 

Galena Park ISD 

Wendy R. McClain 

Student Nutrition Buyer 

281-386-1016  

 

 

 

 

 

Galena Park Independent School District 

    14705 Woodforest Blvd.    Houston, TX  77015    (832) 386-1000 

  

Adrian Sloan, Director of Purchasing   

 asloan@galenaparkisd.com 
 

Phone (832) 386-1008 

Fax (832) 386-1428 

 


